[

Hall Janet A

From: Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr [MDunne_

Sent: Friday, August 08, 2004 10:28 AM
To: Hall Janet
Subject: Insight Programme
Raychel - Insight 3 - Raychel - additional
June 04.... questions... Hi Janet - You'll recall that Altnagelvin submitted a response to questions Trevor

Birney asked on the Ferguson/Crawford cases in June, a copy of which 1 sent to you but which I'm also attaching to
this email for your convenience.

Trevor came back with further questions the next day but he wasn'tin too much of a hurry so we didn't push ourselves
getting the answers and he hasn't come back looking for them. However, in anticipation of this being picked up for
the Autumn schedule, we've now reed our response which f've just emailed to Colm Shannon to let the CMO have a
look at. Stella also wanted Hugh to see this so I'd be grateful if you would pass it to him.

Trevor when he posed these ques jons, he said that Altnagelvin "...seems to have acted properly and

By way of background to the latest{quesions and answers, | would advise that during my telephone conversation with
decisively...dotting all the 'is’ and crossing all the 'ts'..". Why, he asked, did they do this? What prompted us to do this

‘wherrother~hespitalsri;ﬁsimilapcjmumstances" did not? 1tis, he said "very important for the pubiic to understand why

Aitnagelvin did what they did and dther hospitals didn't"” -

Marie

<<Raychel - Insight 3 - June 04.dbc>> <<Raychel - additional questions - June 04.doc>>
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